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August 7, 2018 
 
BY E-PORTAL 
 
Ms. Carlotta Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20180003-GU –Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up. 
Docket No. 20180004-GU–  Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

On behalf of Florida City Gas, undersigned counsel respectfully requests that the 
following be removed from the service and contacts lists for both of the above-referenced 
dockets:   
 

Blake O'Farrow and Elizabeth Wade 
Southern Company Gas 
Ten Peachtree Place, Location 1470 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

 
Florida City Gas also respectfully requests that the parties to these proceedings update 

their certificates of service accordingly.  Thank you for your assistance.  As always, please don't 
hesitate to let me know if  you have any questions whatsoever. 
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